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From: Anita Porcaro [APorcaro@|DGProperties.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:57 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: 3€ Isla Bahia
57-1217741
Thank you
From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2011 5:14 PM uedated 4 caleZd

To: Anita Porcaro
Subject: RE: 36 Isla Bahia

Good Afternoon,

You can reply back to this email with the correct number and we'll update the filing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anita Porcaro [mailto: APorcaro@IDGProperties.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 1:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: 36 Isla Bahia

| filed our Annual Report for Isla'Bahia Document #L10000006165 using an incorrect federal id #. How do ! correct this
Thanks you

Anita Porcaro
Controller



